

# RRT III ESC & WORKGROUP MEETING AGENDA

May 6, 2025

## Chincoteague National Wildlife Refuge

### Bateman Education Center

8231 Beach Road, Chincoteague, VA 23336

**Teams Link:** [https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-](https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmE5NTUxYTUtYjE4ZS00ZGVjLWlXZjQtOGRkZTc1Y2ExYzg0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2288b378b3-6748-4867-acf9-76aacbeca6a7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%226dadf6ca-9f07-41d4-9c02-c487786bbc3a%22%7d)

[join/19%3ameeting\\_NmE5NTUxYTUtYjE4ZS00ZGVjLWlXZjQtOGRkZTc1Y2ExYzg0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2288b378b3-6748-4867-acf9-76aacbeca6a7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%226dadf6ca-9f07-41d4-9c02-c487786bbc3a%22%7d](https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmE5NTUxYTUtYjE4ZS00ZGVjLWlXZjQtOGRkZTc1Y2ExYzg0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2288b378b3-6748-4867-acf9-76aacbeca6a7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%226dadf6ca-9f07-41d4-9c02-c487786bbc3a%22%7d)

Meeting ID: 245 275 909 653, Passcode: k7Fw9PB6

<b>Tuesday May 6, 2025</b>	<b>Room: Classroom</b>
0830– 0900	<b>Registration</b>
0900 – 1015	<b>Consultation, Historic &amp; Environmental Resources Workgroup Session</b> <u>Chairs:</u> John Nelson, DOI & Myles Bartos, US EPA <b>Attendees: Closed session, workgroup members only</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• NAGPRA Guidance</li><li>• Environmental Unit Job Aid</li><li>• Trustee Notification Procedures</li><li>• RCP Workplan - Process and Products</li></ul>
1015 – 1115	<b>Spill Response Countermeasures</b> <u>Chairs:</u> Dave Pugh, USCG & Billy Martin, US EPA <b>Attendees: Closed session, co-chairs &amp; trustees</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Consultation process for dispersant &amp; in-situ burn pre-authorization</li></ul>
1115 – 1145	<b>Training and Exercise Workgroup</b> <u>Chairs:</u> Sabina Bastias, US EPA & Kelly Thorkilson, USCG <b>Attendees: Closed session, workgroup members only</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• May 2025 Table-top exercise final prep</li><li>• Notification Drill Discussion</li></ul>
1145 – 1215	<b>RCP Workgroup</b> <u>Chairs:</u> Kevin Gaynor, US EPA & Kelly Thorkilson, USCG <b>Attendees: Open</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Final discussion of 2025 Regional Contingency Plan Update</li></ul>
1215 – 1230	<b>Information Management and Outreach Workgroup</b> <u>Chairs:</u> Brian Moore, PA DEP <b>Attendees: Open</b>
1230 – 1400	<b>LUNCH (90 min)</b>
1400 – 1500	<b>Executive Committee Session</b> <b>Attendees:</b> EPA Co-Chairs, USCG Co-Chairs, Coordinators, PA Rep, DE Rep, MD Rep, VA Rep, DC Rep, WV Rep, NOAA, DOI, Workgroup Chairs <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Dec Meeting Agenda Format &amp; Location</li><li>• New Business</li></ul>
1500 – 1600	<b>Workgroups Report Outs &amp; Feedback:</b> <b>Attendees:</b> Executive Committee Members <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• CHER (John Nelson, DOI &amp; Myles Bartos, US EPA)</li><li>• Spill Response Countermeasures (Dave Pugh, USCG / Billy Martin, US EPA)</li><li>• Training &amp; Exercise (Sabina Bastias, US EPA / Kelly Thorkilson, USCG)</li><li>• RCP Workgroup (Kevin Gaynor, US EPA / Kelly Thorkilson, USCG)</li><li>• Information Management and Outreach (Brian Moore, PADEP)</li></ul>
1600 – 1700	<b>2026 RRT Work Plan Development</b> <b>Attendees:</b> Executive Committee Members